
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING 

MARCH 25, 2024 – 6:00 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

DATE: March 22, 2024 

RE: New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
March 25, 2024 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 Main
Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a
regular meeting on Monday, March 25, 2024 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Personnel Committee Regular Meeting 
March 25, 2024 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Increasing Educator Diversity Plan
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders

3. New Business

A. Review and approve minutes from Personnel Committee meeting on February 26, 2024
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 6

B. Review Exit Survey Data
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 7

C. Approve Memorandum of Understanding between CSDNB and Local 871, The New Britain Federation of Teachers 
allowing the instruction of two additional classes articulated with Central Connecticut State University
Submitted by Mr. Damon Pearce l Page 10

D. Review and approve CSDNB Standard Life Policy with amendments to align with certain collective bargaining union 
agreements ratified after 2018
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 13

E. Review new position request and job description – Food Service Manager
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Page 58

F. Review and approve Increasing Educator Diversity Plan

Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Page 62

4. Closing and Adjournment

G. Other Business as Permitted by Law
H. Adjournment

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


NEW BUSINESS 

4



New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Personnel Committee Regular Meeting 
February 26, 2024 – 6:00 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

Personnel Chair, Ms. Annie Parker called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM 

Board Members Present  
Mr. Anthony Cane#*, Mr. Joseph Listro*, Ms. Barbara Marino, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Joan Pina*, Mr. Jose Rivera*, and Ms. 
Tina Santana#  

*committee member
#attended remotely

CSDNB Staff Present  
Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Dr. Tony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. 
Maryellen Manning, Mr. Damon Pearce, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Mr. Andrew Mazzei, Ms. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, 
Ms. Sondra Sanford, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Robert Smedley, Mr. Mark Spalding, Mr. John Taylor, Ms. Ivelise Velasquez and 
Mr. Nathan Zeigler 

2. New Business

A. Review and approve minutes from Personnel Committee meeting on January 29, 2024
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards 

Mr. Listro motioned to approve minutes from personnel committee meeting on January 29, 2024, seconded by Ms. Pina.
Motion carried unanimously.

B. Review Vacancy List / Staffing Update
Submitted by Ms. Heather Barrett and Dr. Nicole Sanders

Vacancy List/Staffing update provided for informational purposes only. Please see attached.

C. New position request – 2 FTE World Language Spanish
Submitted by Ms. Silvia Mayo-Molina

The personnel committee recommended to add new position request – 2 FTE World Language Spanish Teachers to the
regular  agenda for the upcoming meeting in March.

D. New position request – 1 FTE Pupil Services Assistant
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark

5

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

Ms. Alfano clarified that this position in total will cost $53,000.00, as a there was a mistake on the memo submitted. 
The personnel committee recommended to add new position request – 1 FTE Pupil Services Assistant to the consent 
agenda for the upcoming meeting in March. 

A. Closing and Adjournment 

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 6:11 pm

6



Year Total Resignation Count
2021 - 2022 155
2022 - 2023 190
2023 - 2024 (to-date) 152

Total Employees ~2,000
Percent Resigned vs Total (21 - 22) 7.75%
Percent Resigned vs Total (22 - 23) 9.50%
Percent Resigned vs Total (23 - 24) 7.60%

7



Reasons for Resignation (2022 - 2023 School Year) Count Percentage
Accepted a teaching position with an out of state school district 2 1.06%
Accepted a teaching position with another CT school district 48 25.26%
Commute, travel difficulties, work closer to home 3 1.58%
Dissatisfaction with hiring process 1 0.53%
Dissatisfaction with job or type of work 4 2.11%
Dissatisfaction with working conditions 25 13.16%
Education/to attend school 5 2.63%
Family 10 5.26%
Health 4 2.11%
New employment opportunity in the education field 15 7.89%
New employment opportunity outside of the education field 30 15.79%
Personal 18 9.47%
Prefer not to provide reason 17 8.95%
Relocation 8 4.21%
Grand Total 190

Reasons for Resignation (2023 - 2024 School Year) Count Percentage
Accepted a teaching position with an out of state school district 2 1.32%
Accepted a teaching position with another CT school district 43 28.29%
Commute, travel difficulties, work closer to home 2 1.32%
Dissatisfaction with hiring process 0 0.00%
Dissatisfaction with job or type of work 5 3.29%
Dissatisfaction with working conditions 6 3.95%
Education/to attend school 4 2.63%
Family 10 6.58%
Health 5 3.29%
New employment opportunity in the education field 27 17.76%
New employment opportunity outside of the education field 19 12.50%
Personal 15 9.87%
Prefer not to provide reason 8 5.26%
Relocation 6 3.95%
Grand Total 152

8



Teacher Resignations by Position 21 - 22 Count 22 - 23 Count 23 - 24 Count

Art Teacher 6 4 4

Arts Integration Enrichment Teacher 1 0 0

Creative Expressions Teacher 1 0 0

CTE Enrichment Teacher 3 4 1

English Teacher 3 3 1

ESL Teacher 0 0 2

Grade 1 Teacher 6 4 1

Grade 2 Teacher 3 2 1

Grade 3 Teacher 1 4 3

Grade 4 Teacher 2 1 3

Grade 5 Teacher 2 1 3

Grade 6 Teacher 2 4 1

Instructional Coach 0 6 5

Kindergarten Teacher 2 6 2

Math Teacher 4 2 5

Music Teacher 1 1 1

PE Teacher 3 6 0

Preschool Teacher 4 2 3

Pupil Services Specialist Out-of-District Liaison 0 2 0

Pupil Services Transition Specialist 0 1 1

School Counselor 0 2 1

School Psychologist 2 0 0

School Social Worker 1 0 2

Science Teacher 3 3 2

Small Classroom Setting Teacher 0 0 1

Social Studies Teacher 3 2 3

Special Education Teacher 11 10 13

Special Education Teacher - Bridges 1 2 0

Special Education Teacher - KEY 2 3 2

Special Education Teacher - Pathways 0 1 1

Speech Pathologist 0 3 0

STEAM Teacher 6 4 1

World Language Spanish Teacher 3 2 0

Totals 76 85 63

21 - 22 22 - 23 23 - 24

Total Teacher Positions ~890 ~900 ~908

Percentage Resigned vs Total 8.54% 9.44% 6.94%

9



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Damon Pearce () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Damon Pearce and Sondra Sanford

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Seeking MOU for teachers to instruct two additional classes that are articulated with CCSU.

The two classes are TE 218 (Electrical Applications for STEM) and SPED 215 (Diversity, Equity and
Inclusion through (dis)ability Perspectives). These classes will be after school as we do not have the
staffing required to offer the courses during the regular school day.

Financial Information

The total is $12,400 and the funding source is Perkins Grant 202896910001-51191.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on March 25, 2024

Perkins Grant.MOU - Local 871 - 2023.24 semester 2 - Damon Pearce.docx

10

https://docs.google.com/document/d/19G0iDM-i334gLM9ugkC_zdNpHvgaFVQ1/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Memorandum of Understanding
between

The Consolidated School District of New Britain and
The New Britain Federation of Teachers, Local 871

The parties agree to the following:

1. Eric Nelson is teaching one additional class (TE 218, articulated with CCSU) effective
semester 2 of the 2023-2024 school year.

2. The compensation for this class will be six-thousand two hundred dollars per semester.
3. This agreement will terminate on June 30, 2024.
4. This agreement is not precedent setting.

______________________________ ______________________________
For the Board/Date For the Union/Date

11



Memorandum of Understanding
between

The Consolidated School District of New Britain and
The New Britain Federation of Teachers, Local 871

The parties agree to the following:

1. Heather Miano and Collen Moffet-Mals are team teaching one additional class (SPED
215, articulated with CCSU) effective semester 2 of the 2023-2024 school year.

2. The compensation for this class will be six-thousand two hundred dollars per semester
split between the two teachers.

3. This agreement will terminate on June 30, 2024.
4. This agreement is not precedent setting.

______________________________ ______________________________
For the Board/Date For the Union/Date

12



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano, Nicole Sanders and Kristin Salerni

Type of Memorandum

Other -

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CSDNB’s current standard life insurance policy does not reflect accurate coverage to align with certain
collective bargaining unit agreements ratified after 2018.

In order to ensure alignment, the following amendments are being proposed:
● Expand the definition of a member to include non-union members, ex. BSA, Deans, etc., that

follow collective bargaining units.
● Update independent contract employees job titles to reflect current organizational structure.

Increase basic maximum benefit amount for administrators and independent contract
employees to align with salaries.

● Revise several life insurance benefit amounts to align with collective bargaining agreements.

The effective date to implement amendments once approved is January 1, 2024.

Financial Information

N/A

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on March 25, 2024

Group Insurance Amendment - Nicole Sanders.pdf, Original Group Life Insurance Policy - Nicole Sanders.pdf

13

https://drive.google.com/file/d/13yyOeY9DJIfrKZbpf7t68trq5Kpk86Aq/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10RylDzKQ-fOLQRFUzDtc1u74S-D94utt/view?usp=drivesdk


14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

New Position Request

Background and Purpose/Rationale

A Food Service Manager position is needed to oversee the day-to-day operations of the food service
program and ensure the district is meeting all standards of food quality, program efficiency, and
compliance with sanitation and safety requirements as specified by local, state, and federal guidelines.

Financial Information

The total is In alignment with 818 Grade 1A Pay Range: $116,806 -$120,337 and the funding source is
Cafeteria Account.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on March 25, 2024

Food Service Manager - Revised 03.18.24 - Rebecca Gonzalez.docx

58

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1m-U2c9_5jvFl_qhlZRq2wym5xLw_AVWo/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


Food Service Manager
POSITION SPECIFICATIONS

REPORTS TO

Chief Operations Officer

PRIMARY FUNCTION

● Proficiency in all Microsoft Office applications is required
● Bilingual Spanish is highly desirable
● Able to learn new programs easily and quickly
● Must be knowledgeable of all local health and food safety ordinances
● Culinary background is required - Must have a passion and an interest in food
● Working knowledge of cooking procedures and recipe adherence and scaling
● Must have demonstrated experience developing talent and managing multiple priorities
● Ability to effectively communicate verbally, electronically and written with clients, parents, students and

support staff
● Must possess excellent time management and organizational skills

QUALIFICATION PROFILE

CERTIFICATION / LICENSE
● Valid State Certificate in food and nutrition, food service management, dietetics, family and

consumer sciences, nutrition education, culinary arts, or business.
● ServSafe Certified
● Valid driver’s license is required

EDUCATION

● Bachelors’ degree

EXPERIENCE

● Well-versed in all aspects of food service management, with a proven track record of success, ideally in
K-12 foodservice

● Proven track record of leading a business and a team, along with good business and financial acumen

SKILLS, KNOWLEDGE & ABILITIES

● Exhibits initiative, organization, responsibility, flexibility, resiliency, and leadership
● Fosters a culture of transparency, understanding, education, safety, and accountability

59



● Has the ability to think critically, analytically, strategically, quickly, and accurately, can evaluate problems
and make appropriate recommendations to person(s) involved

● Has demonstrated the ability to multitask and prioritize in a fast-paced, dynamic work environment
● Must be able to climb, bend, stoop and reach.
● Must be able to walk and stand for long periods.
● Working in confined spaces is sometimes required.
● Must be able to push, pull or lift at least 15 pounds.

ESSENTIAL PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES

● Oversight of the District’s Food Service Management Company to ensure all standards of food quality, program
efficiency, and compliance with sanitation and safety requirements as specified by local, state, and federal
guidelines are maintained

● Maintains compliance with USDA regulations and guidance for all applicable meal and retail programs
Coordinate with the District and Food Service Management Company to prepare for the CSDE Administrative
Review that occurs every three (3) years

● Conduct annual on-site monitoring requirements required by the State Department of Education prior to
February 1st of each year

● Conduct the required Triennial Assessment of Wellness Policy implementation
● Responsible for all State and Federal reporting including, ED103 claim submissions, Verification Report,
Healthy Food Certification Statement, Street Assignment Verification, and all parent notification forms

● Complete and submit the Community Eligibility Provision documentation and application
● Assist with preparing food service program updates for board reporting
● Establishes policies and procedures around menu planning based on principles of good nutrition and
established guidelines, as well as student acceptance

● Analyze monthly menus prepared by the Food Service Management Company, ensuring all menu requirements
are being met and in compliance with USDA nutrient composition at all grade levels

● In collaboration with our Food Service Management Company, maintain systems and operating procedures for
daily sales and the ordering, receiving and storage of food and supplies, maximizing opportunities for subsidies
and reimbursements

● Schedule for the inspection of all safety and food service equipment in the kitchens, as required
● Attend State and Board of Education meetings and food shows, and serve on district level committees, as
required

● Markets the breakfast and lunch programs to students, families, and staff through effective merchandising and
promotions while monitoring quality using feedback surveys and advisory groups

● Oversight of food service accounts (accounts receivable, accounts payable, bank deposits, withdrawals, cash
management). Verifies all invoices for accuracy and ensures payment in a timely manner

● In collaboration with the District’s Food Service Management Company, writes grant applications for Child
Nutrition Programs

● Bid Preparation and execution following State & Federal procurement guidelines for contracting with a Food
Service Management Company

● Make recommendations to improve program quality and operations
● Review of FSMC's Profit and Loss Statement and provide recommendations for management of food, labor,

and direct expenses

ADDITIONAL DUTIES

Performs other related duties as assigned by supervisor or designee.

EQUIPMENT

Uses computers, network systems, provided district technology and job-related equipment as required.

60



TRAVEL REQUIREMENTS
● Travel required to all school district buildings regularly.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

SALARY & BENEFITS

Non-union exempt position in alignment with Local 818 contract - Grade 1a

WORK SCHEDULE

● Twelve-month work year.
● 40 hours per week, with the ability to work flexible hours.
● Exempt position.
● Annual $2,500 mileage reimbursement stipend.

UNION AFFILIATION

Non-Union

Job description is illustrative of tasks and responsibilities. It is not meant to be all inclusive of every task or
responsibility.

The Consolidated School District of New Britain (CSDNB) is an affirmative action and equal opportunity employer. All
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, disability,
age, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, veteran status, or genetic information.

Applicants requiring reasonable accommodations for the hiring process must request the necessary
accommodations when scheduled for an interview.

CREATED: 12/1/23 by NS/DS
PERSONNEL REVIEW:
BOARD APPROVAL:

61



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Maryellen Manning Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders

Type of Memorandum

Presentation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This is a presentation for board approval to comply with Public Act 23-167 Section 10. The Public Act
requires local boards of education to submit an Increasing Educator Diversity (IED) plan.

Financial Information

Alliance Grant: Increasing Educator Diversity allocation is $391,847.00. Budget code: 234394125700.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on March 25, 2024

IED Plan - Nicole Sanders.pdf

62

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fspMZjJJWk2USUOKzG8I59yalhTsF1vz/view?usp=drivesdk


Consolidated School District of New Britain

Increasing Educator Diversity Plan

RECRUITMENT

What are we trying to do? CSDNB is dedicated to recruiting, hiring, and retaining educators who reflect the diversity not only in color but also in
various aspects such as ethnicity, culture, language, and background, mirroring the student and community demographics. This objective will be
pursued through both traditional and alternative routes to certification.

Key Activities: (What are we going to do?)

Grow Your Own Pathways:
● Connecticut Teacher Apprentice Program
● Educators Rising Program (EdRising)
● RELAY
● Explore paraeducator teacher residency program at CCSU

Certified Staff Endorsement Pathways:
● Reciprocity
● Cross Endorsement in shortage areas

District and school social media management and campaigns:
● CSDNB Why Diversity Matters recruitment video showcasing

district diversity and the importance of inclusive hiring
● Individual schools reflect recruitment efforts/postings
● Each school has spotlight and/or webpage
● Alignment of diversity recruitment information and events across

all platforms simultaneously

Cultivating Connections:
● Develop action plan for outreach outside of continental USA
● Strengthen in state university partnerships to include outreach to

student affinity groups
● Actively engage in university and SDE teacher of college career

Indicators of Success: (How will we know that we are successful?)

Grow Your Own Pathways:
● 50 % Increase in the number of teacher residents who

successfully complete the program and are hired. 12 teachers
over the last 3 years to 18 teachers over the next 3 years.

● Establish baseline data for percentage of residents recruited in
shortage area programs

● Establish baseline data for percentage of 2022 EdRising
graduating high school Cohort hired in district after college
graduation in 2026

Certified Staff Endorsement Pathways:
● Establish a baseline data of certified staff receiving reciprocity

and participating in cross endorsed programs to fill shortage
area vacancies

District and school social media campaigns:
● Viewership statistics for social media platforms
● Attendance at teacher of color recruitment and social events

that yield increase in hires that is systematically tracked

Cultivating Communications:

63

https://video.csdnb.org/media/3dae659c3329.mp4


fairs and social events ● Board resolution to engage in strategic planning for outreach
outside the continental USA

○ Establish partnership/communications with Hartford
● At least one partnership with student affinity groups at in state

universities

Resources: (What people, time, money, and technology will be needed?)

● Personnel: Communications Department (strategic planning regarding marketing), Recruitment team, and Connecticut Teacher Residency

Program and RELAY program directors.

● Technology: Communication and MIS Department

● Funding: Annual Alliance Increasing Educator Diversity grant allocation

Risks/Mitigation: (What could go wrong? How will we make it less likely to happen?)

● Limited visibility and marketing strategies to recruit candidates. Increase social media presence through targeted advertising, networking
and outreach efforts

● Outdated recruitment resources. Enhance the design of recruitment materials and publications to maximize their reach and appeal to a
broad spectrum of potential applicants.

● Not all schools are active on social media, and each school may have its own manager for social media platforms. Prioritize maintenance
through education tech stipend position on the school level as well as district level

Communication: (Who needs to be consulted/ engaged? What needs to be communicated? To whom?)

● District Talent department, DELT committee, and Communications Department.

● District administrators and staff will be aware of recruitment efforts to be able to support hiring goals.

64



HIRING and SELECTION

What are we trying to do? Prioritize leadership development and implement unbiased interviewing practices to increase the recruitment and
selection of educators and leaders from diverse backgrounds. The district's emphasis will be on promoting applicant diversity, expediting
processing times, and improving vacancy fill rates.

Key Activities: (What are we going to do?)

● Revise CSDNB Hiring Procedure Manual to include:
○ interview questions that afford candidates an

opportunity to share personal experiences
○ district’s commitment to diversity and inclusive

interview committees
● Identify Vector Solutions leadership development training on

culturally responsive hiring and selection practices
● Explore Frontline reporting structure to capture demographics

of applicant pool
● Explore with legal consult distribute anticipated hire letters

during recruitment fairs
● Coordinate with Helpdesk and administrators to explore

opportunities to ease operational components of onboarding

Indicators of Success: (How will we know that we are successful?)

● Updated and professional development of the CSDNB hiring
manual

● Increase in minority applicants interviewed and hired
● Track applicant demographics within Frontline to assist with

targeted recruitment, interviewing, and hiring processes
● Implicit bias training completion among administrators
● Creation on an anticipate hire letter and establish baseline of

number given to teachers of color

Resources: (What people, time, money, and technology will be needed?)

● Technology: Vector solutions leadership development training and functions in Frontline
● Collaborate with Department of Academics

Risks/Mitigation: (What could go wrong? How will we make it less likely to happen?)

● Implicit bias training for administrators not a module in Vector Solutions and completed once identified. Collaboration with the Academics
Department to ensure training is detailed in the professional development schedule.

● Professional development on revised CSDNB Hiring Procedure Manual. Collaboration with the Academics Department to ensure training is
outlined in the professional development schedule. Academics and Accountability Officers and Personnel Department will ensure
procedures are followed during network meetings when necessary.

● Inconsistencies between communication and actions. Regular assessments of the hiring process to ensure alignment with the district’s
diversity commitment. Adjustments should be made as necessary to maintain this alignment.

Communication:(Who needs to be consulted/ engaged? What needs to be communicated? To whom?)

● Senior Leadership and the Communications Department: Dedicate at least three communications touchpoints in the District Dispatch to

65

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1i5RyT7q_W0kiFm1Y4c2ne8bYzLCP624P4gozDjj5hho/edit?usp=sharing


communicate the district’s commitment to diversity
● Personnel and Talent Department: Proactively solicit feedback from current employees through newly implemented hire and engagement

surveys to gather valuable insights and suggestions.

RETENTION

What are we trying to do?
The district will foster a workplace culture that recognizes and prioritizes diversity where all individuals feel a sense of value. This will be a
supportive learning environment that supports and nourishes communication and a sense of belonging with opportunities for growth and
advancement. Salaries, benefits, and workplace culture will retain diverse staff members.

Key Activities: (What are we going to do?)

Inclusive Onboarding
● Continue advancing the development of a thorough

onboarding program designed to introduce new hires to the
district's commitment to diversity and inclusion.

● Explore and establish a New Teacher Induction Program and
Policy

● Ensure new hires are familiar with TEAM and the teacher
evaluation process for differentiated support based on
individual needs

Employee Survey Data
○ Analysis of demographics of staff new teacher, exit,

engagement and stay data

Systematize Mentorship Program
● Strategic school based and district community of practice to

connect employees with experienced mentors who can provide
guidance and support (in addition to TEAM) similar to what
teacher residence experience in the program

Indicators of Success: (How will we know that we are successful?)

Inclusive onboarding:
● Stay survey data indicates percentage of new hires reporting

feeling well-informed about the district’s commitment to
diversity and inclusion during onboarding process

● Monitor the number of mentorship pairings established and
gather feedback on the effectiveness of mentorship in providing
guidance and support.

Employee Survey Data:
● Principals provided with school specific attrition data and jointly

plan with Academics and Accountability Officer to increase
retention for teacher of color

● Establish a baseline using the number of teachers of color
exiting district and develop targeted retention strategies aimed
at retaining all staff members

Systematize Mentorship Program
● Establish school and district mentorship programs with meeting

touchpoints at least three times annually

Affinity Groups
● Partner and consult with Waterbury and Meriden’s Equity

66



Affinity Groups
● Explore implementation of affinity groups focused on providing

support for employees to connect, sharing experiences and self
care opportunities.

Teacher Certification
● Financial assistance and tutoring sessions for teacher residents

struggling to pass certification assessments.
● Analyze teacher retention data by demographics

Leadership Opportunities and Career Pathways
● Explore opportunities with CCSU for entrance into 092, 093 and

doctoral programs

Directors to create blueprint to establish employee affinity
groups

Teacher Certification
● Decrease incidences that teacher residents take teacher

certification assessment

Leadership Opportunities and Career Pathways
● Partnership with CCSU Leadership Program
● Establish a baseline of percentage of NBHS EdRising graduates

attending CCSU who are hired by CSDNB.

Resources: (What people, time, money, and technology will be needed?)

District Senior Leadership
Funding: Annual Alliance Increasing Educator Diversity grant allocation

School based leadership

Mentorship Modules

Risks/Mitigation: (What could go wrong? How will we make it less likely to happen?)

● Partnership in school and district mentorship program. Coordination with Academics Department on professional development schedule
● Leadership responsiveness to survey data: Academics and Accountability Officers integrate data into networking meetings and other

touchpoints with administrators
● Strategically time the implementation of surveys to ensure maximum participation, aligning with the communicated purpose and

expected outcomes.
● Monitor the progress of EdRising highschool graduates and enhance the capabilities for more teacher leaders to track students

throughout their college years at CCSU and other educational institutions.
● Limited to no interested in leadership opportunities and becoming a National Certified Board Teacher can be mitigated through targeted

marketing

Communication: (Who needs to be consulted/ engaged? What needs to be communicated? To whom?)

● District Senior Leadership on the importance of school and district based mentorship program and use of survey data to promote school
climate and culture through retention strategies

67


	00 - Cover Page
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 03-25-24
	00 B - Personnel Agenda - 03-25-24 (For Posting)
	03 - New Business Cover Page
	3a. 02-26-24 Personnel Meeting Minutes
	3c. MOU2
	for Personnel on 3_25_24 -- 02_20_2024 16_28_48- Damon Pearce Other - - New (1)
	Perkins Grant.MOU - Local 871 - 2023.24 semester 2 - Damon Pearce.docx (1)

	3d. StandardInsurance
	for Personnel on 3_25 -- 03_15_2024 17_16_17- Nicole Sanders Other - - New
	Original Group Life Insurance Policy - Nicole Sanders
	Group Insurance Amendment - Nicole Sanders

	3e. FSM
	for Personnel on 3_25 -- 03_21_2024 13_54_47- Rebecca Gonzalez New Position Request - New
	Food Service Manager - Revised 03.18.24 - Rebecca Gonzalez.docx

	3f. IED
	for SL today -- 03_15_2024 17_43_50- Nicole Sanders Other - - New
	IED Plan - Nicole Sanders

	3b. Resignation Report 3.22.24.pdf
	Untitled spreadsheet - Page 1 (1).pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Untitled spreadsheet - Page 2.pdf
	Untitled spreadsheet - Page 3.pdf





